Tom Roberts

From: EMDenquiries <EMDenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 July 2023 16:38

To: Burston, Kellie-Marie

Subject: EMD-310762 Response

Attachments: EMD-310762 Response.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached our response to your request for information.

| hope you will accept my profuse apologies for our delayed response and for any disruption this may have
caused you.

Kind regards,

Rose Archibald

Customers and Engagement Team

Environment Agency | Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
EMDenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk

External: 02084 747770

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



